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MEMORANDUM TO ALL COACHES WITH STATE

QUALIFIERS
~
N

—

TO: Swimming & Diving Coaches with State Qualifiers

FROM: Deborah B. Moore, Senior Director of Compliance and Sports Medicine — Swimming and
Diving Administrator

DATE: February 2020

RE: 2020 State Swimming and Diving Tournaments

Greetings! First, we would like to extend our sincere congratulations to you and your athlete(s) on
successfully reaching the state tournament. That is quite an accomplishment!

Information regarding the State Swimming and Diving Tournaments is available online at www.ohsaa.org
and includes tournament regulations, directions, area hotels, etc. You will also be receiving important
information from the State Tournament Manager, Joan Rehfus. Because of some major changes in our
tournament format, you will want to review the documents found on this page

and watch a video that has been prepared to

http://www.ohsaa.org/sports/swimming-diving/tournament-info
assist you. Just click on the link listed as Video: Swimming & Diving FAQ Answer Video

Included with this memo on our swimming and diving page are the following items:

= Important Information for Coaches with Qualifiers

= Ticket Order Procedures — NOTE: The online payment system is active for 2020, and
you are required to use this method to order tickets!

= Program Correction Form

CONGRATULATIONS!

Enjoy the tournament, and hest of luck to you!
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